From: Michael Stevens
[mjstevens@weber.edu<mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu><mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu<mailto:
mjstevens@weber.edu>><mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu<mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu><mailt
o:mjstevens@weber.edu<mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu>>>]

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 7:39 AM
To: hala abdulgader

Subject: Re: KSA test

Greetings, Hala,

My apologies for the slow response, however we are still waiting to receive your completed and
signed copy of our "Maintenance of Test Security and copyright Compliance" form. You mention
sending this completed and signed form in a prior email message, however nothing was actually
attached or sent with your email.

If you could please resend it, | will acknowledge when it as soon as it arrives and will
immediately send you a a copy of the Teamwork-KSA Test so that you can begin the process of
translation into Arabic.

Best regards.

Michael J. Stevens, PhD
Professor of Management
Dept. Chair, Business Admin.

mjstevens@weber.edu<mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu><mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu<mailto:
mjstevens@weber.edu>><mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu<mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu><mailt
o:mjstevens@weber.edu<mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu>>>

(801) 626-8099<tel:%28801%29%20626-8099><tel:%28801%29%20626-
8099><tel:%28801%29%20626-8099>

On Tue, Nov 5, 2013 at 5:34 AM, hala abdulqader
<Habdulgader@uop.edu.jo<mailto:Habdulgader@uop.edu.jo><mailto:Habdulgader@uop.edu.j
o<mailto:Habdulgader@uop.edu.jo>><mailto:Habdulgader@uop.edu.jo<mailto:Habdulgader@
uop.edu.jo><mailto:Habdulqader@uop.edu.jo<mailto:Habdulgader@uop.edu.jo>>>> wrote:
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